
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1                                            June 15, 2021 
 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFB DETENTION CENTER MAIL SCREENING SYSTEM 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
 
The following questions were asked by potential bidders (listed in no particular order): 
 
Question 1: Page 5, Section 4.1 - Should pricing include tax or is the county tax exempt? 
Answer: The County is not tax exempt. Please include tax. The current sales tax rate is 7%. 
 
Question 2: Page 6, section 5 - Should this read Suboxone 5th bullet point? (Product Specifications) 
Answer: Yes, the spelling should be Suboxone. 
 
Question 3: Page 10, Attachment A - Should this read Year 3? 
Answer: Yes, the third year should read Year 3. Please see below Amended Attachment A.  
 
Question 4: Page 10, Attachment A - Are electronic signatures accepted? 
Answer: Electronic signatures are accepted on Attachment A. This is a formal request for bids so quotes 
will have to be received in a sealed envelope and not by email.  
 

 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
RFB DETENTION CENTER MAIL SCREENING SYSTEM 
 
 


